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Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 8:18 AM
To: Alexus Austin; Angela Charles; Ashley Quick; Hong Wang; Tiffany Brown
Subject: FW: Docket 160021-EI - Test Year

Please add this e-mail to Administrative Correspondence for Docket 160021.   
 
Thank you! 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 10:42 AM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Lisa Harvey 
Subject: RE: Docket 160021-EI - Test Year 
 
Thank you for the confirmation, Cheryl.  We will make no changes to the A1a prog mod.   
 
Have a great day! 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 10:29 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Lisa Harvey 
Subject: RE: Docket 160021-EI - Test Year 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning Dorothy, 
 
Progmod A1a is correct.  This case is NOT following a PAA track.  Thanks, Cheryl 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 9:43 AM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: Docket 160021-EI - Test Year 
 
Good morning, Bart, 
 
Docket No. 160021-EI has been established to address a test year notification from Florida Power & 
Light Company.  We have given the progmod A1a.  Please let us know if this docket will be following a 
PAA track.  If so, we will change the progmod to A1f.  Thank you for your help. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 




